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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Yap Chee Ling <Cheeling.Yap@income.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2018 4:12 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Janice Lee (LKKAuto); Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); Veron Chen
(LKKAuto)

Subject: SLV6934H | MT/1010490 (DOA: 7 Sept 2018)

Hi LKK,

Please advise the MV.

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No. SLV6934H

Vehicle to be Exported No

Intended Deregistration Date 07 Sep 2018
‘Vehicle Make TOYOTA

Vehicle Model VIOS J AUTO

Primary Colour Blue

Manufacturing Year 2008

Engine No. 1NZX845906

Chassis No. MRO53HY9305094432
Maximum Power Output 80.0 kW (107 bhp)
Open Market Value $11,499.00

Original Registration Date 03 Feb 2009

First Registration Date 03 Feb 2009

Transfer Count 1

Actual ARF Paid $11,499.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 02 Feb 2019
PARF Rebate Amount $5,749.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date 02 Feb 2019

COE Category A - Car (1600cc & below)

COE Period(Years) 10

QP Paid $2,693.00 LT
COE Rebate Amount $108.00

Total Rebate Amount $5,857.00 ¢ &—cl k

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Sep 2018

Thank you.

Yap Chee Ling (Ms)
Executive

Motor Insurance

T +65 6430 7893
www.income.com.sg
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New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Cheap Car Insurance Renewal
Is your car insurance expiring soon?
Receive best quotations from multiple insurers in as little as 2 hours.
. T ot i B4 :
Post an Advertisement New 5 Years Coe Renewal Toyota Wish 1.84 =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just $2000 Downpayment Monthly =
$58 until it's SOLD! . -]
b 3. 18%P AG & =
GV Credit Pte Ltd -1
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling ]
Browse by Category v] «Back (123 45)Next » Sort by Date Posted v |[20 resufts/page ¥ |
97 vehicles [Toyota Vios Search N
Maka Made] Price " Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Toyota Vios Any Any 2009 Any Any Any All
Toyota Vios 1.5A E Sports $30,800 $6,160 /yr 19-Jan-2009 1,497 cc - Sedan Available
(New 5-yr COE)
$0 Drive Away And $0 Down Payment Available, No Worries About Down Payment, Bank And In House Loan Available, Low Interest Rate, Low Down
Payment Or No Down Payment Available, High Trade In, Fast And ...
Posted: 09-Sep-2018  Tags: 2009 Toyota Vios, Toyota Vios, Toyota, Vios, Used Toyota
Toyota Vios 1.5A E $13,588 $8,890 /yr 10-Jul-2009 1,497 cc 117,000 km Sedan Available
Trade In All Available, Interested Please Call For Viewing, Viewing By Appointment Only!
Boeki Auto & Marine
Posted: 08-Sep-2018  Tags: 2009 Toyota Vios, Toyota Vios, Toyota, Vios, Used Toyota
Toyota Vios 1.5A E Sports $13,800 $8,510 /yr 27-Jul-2009 1,497 cc 126,992 km Sedan Available

100% Accident Free, Genuine Low Mileage, New Tyres, Original Paintwork, Super Well Kept, No Repairs Needed, Good For Short Term Usage Or COE
Renewal, I Am Actually The 3rd Owner As The Previous Lady O...

Posted: 07-Sep-2018  Tags: 2009 Toyota Vios, Toyota Vios, Toyota, Vies, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (New 5-yr $29,800 $5,960 /yr 13-Jan-2009 1,497 cc - Sedan Available
COE)
No Gimmicks, Honest Dealing, Buy With A Peace Of Mind, Ultra Low Mileage Clocked. Car In Like New Condition With New Car Smell, Body, Interior
New. High Loan With $3000 Down Payment! 100% Approval! Tr...
Posted: 07-%ep-2018  Tags: 2009 Toyota Vics, Toyota Vios, Toyota, Vios, Used Toyota
Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership
. ¥ Buy Tyres Online!
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle » Latest Special Offers from Tyrepac!
Toyota Vios 154 E T N.A 24-Feb-2009 1,497 cc - Sedan SOLD
Trade In All Available, Interested Please Call For Viewing, Viewing By Appointment Only!
Boeki Auto & Marine
Posted: 06-Sep-2018 Tags: 2009 Toyota Vios, Toyota Vios, Toyota, Vies, Used Toyota
Toyota Vios 1.5A E - N.A 28-Jul-2009 1,497 cc - Sedan SOLD

Reliable And Unbeatable Low Fuel Consumption, Top Choice For Short Term Or COE Renewal. Maintained Routinely By Jack Cars Service Centre,
Genuine Mileage. Well Maintained Inside Out, Zero Repairs Need...

Posted: 05-Sep-2018  Tags: 2009 Toyota Vios, Toyota Vios, Toyota, Vios, Used Toyota

f T Toyota Vios 1.5A E (New 5-yr  $29,500 $5,900 /yr 23-Feb-2009 1,497 cc - Sedan Available
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